CORRESPONDENCE
4/19/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 02175-2024

Hong Wang

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Greg Fogleman

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Petitions for designation as ETC carriers

Good afternoon, Greg,

Several dockets for designation as an ETC carriers have been opened recently. However, they were opened
with the suffix of TX rather than TP. CLK’s understanding is that most types of dockets like these have the
TX suffix, but wireless and CMRS dockets should have a TP suffix. We have updated the suffix in the
dockets listed below from TX to TP. This email will be put in Admin Correspondence for historical
documentation as acknowledgement letters have already gone to some or all of the companies and petitions
for qualified reps have been filed in others. The ones that were changed today are:

Docket No. Company Document No.

20240064 IM Telecom, LLC d/b/a Infiniti Mobile 01892-2024

202400065 Q LINK WIRELESS LLC 01893-2024

20240066 Boomerang Wireless d/b/a enTouch Wireless  02004-2024

20240067 Global Connection Inc. of America d/b/a 02005-2024
STAND UP WIRELESS

20240069 TEMPO TELECOM, LLC 02128-2024

If you see any other open dockets that should also be changed, please advise. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





